MINUTES OF MEETING GRIFFIN LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Griffin Lakes Community Development District was held on Thursday, February 10, 2022 at 9:30 a.m. at The Villas at Harbor Isles office, 2317 Clipper Place, Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Teresa West Linda Armstrong Benny Barak Madeline DiComo Danielle Christie
 Chairman Vice Chairman
Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary


Also present were:

Ginger Wald Juliana Duque Rich Hans Patrick Burgess Harry Goldberg Nicole Vernon
 District Counsel District Manager
Governmental Management Services Governmental Management Services HOA Property Manager
Resident (by phone)


FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS	Roll Call
Ms. Duque called the meeting to order and called the roll.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS	Approval	of	Minutes	of	the
January 13, 2022 Meeting
Ms. Duque: The next item is the approval of the minutes of the January 13, 2022 meeting. This is the moment to present any additions, corrections, or deletions to those minutes. I do have some on page 6, under Ms. Wald, instead of "well" it should be, it should say "way", so it should say, it doesn't work that way and also in that same sentence we have to add, so we have a "prompt" payment, so that's under page 6. On page 10, under Ms. Wald, towards the end of the page, it says, well, I'm trying to figure
February 10, 2022
Griffin Lakes COD



out "how" instead of "home". Unless anyone has any other comments or corrections to the meeting minutes, a motion to approve them will take place.
Ms. Vernon: Juliana?
Ms. Duque: Yes, go ahead Nicole.
Ms. Vernon: Can I mention that on the website the meeting minutes are no longer being posted and have not been posted since August, 2021.
Ms. Duque: Let me check on that Nicole, thank you for letting me know that, so I will check.
Ms. Vernon: Thank you.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Nicole, I will check with my office. Ok, are there any other comments, additions, corrections or deletions? Not hearing any is there a motion to approve the minutes.

On MOTION by Mr. Barak seconded by Ms. Christie with all in favor, the Minutes of the January 13, 2022 Meeting with the indicated changes were approved.



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS	Consideration	of	Resolution
#2022-02 Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Budget and Setting the Public Hearing
Ms. Duque: The next item is the consideration of resolution #2022-02 approving the proposed fiscal year 2023 budget and setting the public hearing. Before we start talking about this resolution, I would like the Board of Supervisors to go to the next tab, the next tab of that resolution is actually your proposed budget. So, as the Board is aware of the budget, it's the financial plan that serves as the basis for the expenditures, and decision making and also all of the subsequent control of those expenditures. So, pages 1 and 2 of that proposed budget is your general fund, and we will go back to this item and discuss it a little bit later. This is the O&M, or operation and maintenance portion of our budget, and this is the first component on our Non-Ad Valorem Assessments, and the property owners will see this amount on their annual tax bill from Broward County. This portion of the budget as you know deals with the day to day
operations of the administration and operation of the District. Now, on page 3, you're going to be able to see the unassigned fund balance, on page 4 to 6 are the narrative which explains in detail each line item in our general fund. On page 7 you will see the debt service fund, and for the purpose of today's meeting this is the second component of the Non-Ad Valorem Assessments, so remember we have the O&M which is the general fund, and we also have the debt service which is the Series Bond 2020, and those Series Bonds as well as the associated interest are a fixed amount and we cannot change or do anything with this specific number. Once again, it's secured by the Non Ad Valorem Assessment in each one of those properties within the District. The amortization schedule for that Series Bond 2020 is on the next page, which is page 8, and the maturity date for this is May 1, 2023. So, now let's go back to our general fund, which is pages 1 and 2. So, in terms of our general fund, remember that my office always works with projected amounts, so we see what we have spent through the entire fiscal year to see if there is a need to make any changes in the line items. Also, if there has been any change on existing agreements, let's say we increase or we put a specific agreement out for bid and decrease that amount, so those numbers will float that way. The proposed budget that I am presenting today has a maximum cap amount, if the Board moves forward with any of the options that I'm going to be presenting to you, that means that's the maximum that we can go, we can always lower it, but we cannot go higher than that amount. So, there is 3 options in that theory and I want the Board of Supervisors to pay close attention today, because all of the other items, once again has to do with the day to day activities of the District, and before the meeting I actually talked to Harry, and I already know in terms of the landscape there might be some changes which will not represent a big change in our line item, and we can also take that amount from contingency, and we'll talk a little bit more about that when we come to Harry and his comments to the Board. So, let's go back to page 2 of that general fund, I want you to go here, to the last box down at the bottom. So, as you can see in the general fund my company has presented 3 different proposed options. Option #1, and it's all the way down at the bottom, you will see a zero increase, no changes, we'll stay with the same budget that we revised a couple of months ago. For option #2, I included two new line items so I want you to pay attention to this line item here which is
the lake project, this is the big project we're working on right now. In that big project I divided it into different items, one is the lake restoration, and the other one is the bulkhead wall repair, which are our two big projects. Why did I do it this way, I did it this way number one, because it's the way we're handling it with the District engineer. The District engineer already reported to us the bulkhead wall repair which is going to provide us moving forward with more reports as soon as he gets a report from Landshore Enterprise, and number two, because we don't have specific numbers in terms of the lake restoration, we just know that something might need to be done. Terry was asking me before the meeting which I think is a very valid question, is it too early to be working on this, yes, it could be, but at the same time I need the Board to be prepared for what can come. So, option #2 and option #3 shows you that specific amount for the two line items, so if you look at those two line items which is the lake repair and under option #1 we have zero, that's why we will not have any changes in our budget. In option #2, I allocated $100,000 to each one, and remember, this is just a projected amount, this is trying to brainstorm and see how much this project is going to cost us, they are not real numbers because we don't have a final report yet. In option #3, we have the $500,000 which is more or less, and let's say probably putting a little bit more to what the District engineer has told us, he has said he thinks it's going to be close, or even more than $370,000, he believes, but we don't know, it could be
$200,000, it could be a million dollars, I don't know, we don't have that report, we'll receive that report towards the end of March. If the Board decides to go in any one of those directions, which is option #2 or option #3, in the last table I want you to see the last number, for option #2 each resident, we have an increase of $499.76 on their tax roll, this is a one time assessment. If we go to option #3 which is with the $500,000, each resident would have an increase to $1,247.18. Now, what's the best decision, I don't know yet, and this is where the Board needs to start brainstorming what do you think should be the plan. Remember that this option will be with that one time assessment to the residents. We do have the option of the bank loan, which we have spoken about it, the biggest concern about that is actually the Federal Government is going to have a meeting, I believe it's March 15th or March 17th and they're going to be increasing the interest. They expect interest to go up 3 to 5 times this year. So, I don't
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know, once again, we don't know what's going to be the best direction from the Board. To be able to do that we might need to also approach a specialist that are going to be able to provide us with the proper information, with the right information, because I don't work in banks, I'm your District manager. So, we need to have the proper professional doing this introduction to the Board, this might cost us money too, remember every time we bring a professional, every time we have someone. Now the other difference with a one time assessment, also remember we're gong to have legal fees, all of the attorneys that are going to be involved in this process, we are also going to have interest on top of that to be paid, it could be a short term loan 5 to 7 years, we don't know but once again, we're going to have interest, we're going to be paying that on top of "X" amount that we're going to be placing. Once again, I agree with Terry, I know it's early in time, but I want you to more or less see numbers and understand the current condition of the District. Since the moment GMS took over the management of the District, we've been very clear with the Board the District does not have money to be able to start the lake restoration project. We can do a couple of things here and there and pay certain professionals to provide us with a report, or pay for that specific report, which is what we have done, doing our due diligence but, there's going to come a moment where they're going to say, ok this the report, this is what you need to do, and we're going to be facing "X" amount that we do not have. So, once again I think that's the most important conversation that I need to have with the Board in terms of our budget, I don't know how you feel about this. Once again, remember as soon as we start involving more time of your legal department, of your District manager, as per your contract, those amounts are going to be increasing, so that's why I try to be very proactive more or less, and allocated certain amounts here and there according to what has been done, or was done, during these past months, but it would be up to the Board to let me know what's going to be your decision. So, with that being said, we have a resolution, what this resolution does which is resolution #2022-02, is this resolution pretty much says, ok, we the Board approve this proposed budget, you will have to pick an option and you set up a public hearing date to adopt the budget. Once again, as I was talking to Terry, do we need to do this right now, no, you don't need to approve the resolution right now, and you don't need to set up the public hearing right now if the case is, like she was telling
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me, wait to receive the report in March from the District engineer and see what route you want to go, that's fair, that's something that you can do. I want the Board to understand that you have different options, we are early in this process, the Board knows that because number one, I'm going on maternity leave, I've been involved with the District and lake restoration project and I also understand the need or the concern that the Board has about this project, so that's why at least I want you to start seeing numbers, and understand and perhaps for the community as well to understand how this could impact the community and your next tax roll. I don't know, once again, it's going to be up to the Board to let me know how you want to proceed.
Ms. DiComo: This is kind of a stupid question because I think I know the answer but, we can't add to the bond, can we?
Ms. Duque: You could, there are also like short term bonds, you can do that, Madeline, the issue with that once again is, I don't know the amount and how much that's going to represent to the District, we have to do once again that due diligence, we have to approach all of those professionals and see what's going to be the best option.
Ms. DiComo: It would be a new bond? Ms. Wald: Yes.
Ms. Duque: Yes, it will be a new bond.
Ms. Wald: Yes, because you already refunded your old bond.
Ms. Duque: Yes, and we talked about that already, when you guys refunded that new bond, there were no construction funds allocated to that refinance of the bond, so you didn't get the money that could have been the proper moment to get bonds and allocate that for this project, but it was not done when that took place, so I can go back in time and look at that, but once again, I cannot speak for something that wasn't done by GMS which is your current management company.
Ms. Armstrong: In my opinion, we have to wait until we get the report in March, and then we can question the engineer about what is essential and the what can be postponed a little bit, and perhaps we can do it in small sections than all at once, you know $500,000 all at once, but maybe it will cost us a little bit more in the long run, to get the equipment out there several times, but if two lakes are in good condition, and three really need attention, perhaps that's the way we want to go and then it would just
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be maybe a small amount of increase on the taxes to the residents yearly, because it doesn't look like we're going to get any work done in this budget, right?
Ms. Duque: Well, no in our current, remember that now we're working on 2023, which is the next one.
Ms. Armstrong: Oh, ok.
Ms. Duque: That fiscal year will start in October, 2022 and it goes all the way to September 30, 2023, so that's the budget we're working on. The current budget that we have right now will end the fiscal year in September, 2022, and you already approved and adopted that and we're working already on that current budget, this is the next fiscal year.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok. So, I don't know, a small amount of the tax increase, I think would be acceptable but, if you do it the one time, it's not going to be good and our property values will go down, because if people are looking here and they know that there's going to be this assessment, that's not good, and that's one of the things that we're supposed to protect our residents on, which if it would have been corrected sooner, we have had a little bit more protection in a little bit better way of doing it but, to hav all this thrown on us right now, I don't know, I don't know what to say. I think before we even consider whether we want to lock in a loan for a big amount while it's low, or a bond and extend it for 5 more years, I mean then it's just more, I don't know.
Mr. Goldberg: I don't think the rates are going to make that big of a difference, I mean yes, they're going up, but overall, I don't think that should be the deciding factor, that's my opinion.
Ms. Armstrong: Ok.
Ms. Vernon: Can I weigh into the Board here? Ms. Duque: Go ahead Nicole.
Ms. Vernon: Thank you. I have to agree with Harry, rates are not going to go that large, but even if we are talking about $499 on our tax bill, or $1,247 on our tax bill, either one, it has to get done, we've kicked this down the curb for 4 plus years, or 5 plus year, get it done, don't do one at a time, don't do two at a time, we need to remediate this now before the issue gets worse and gets more expensive, just do it, and by the way, there is more investors in this community than there are owners, and so if we want
Griffin Lakes COD
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to turn the tables and have more owners in this community, then maybe that's the key here.
Ms. Duque: Thank you Nicole for your input, we appreciate that. So, I don't know if anyone from the Board would like to provide any other input.
Mr. Barak: Well, it's kind of like what Nicole said, at the end of the day whether you're going to do one or two lakes at a time or whatever it is, you're going to have this assessment, rather than being a one time assessment, you're going to have a three time assessment or however it's going to end up working out to be, and it's kind of like ripping off a band aid I guess and just getting it done rather than having to deal with the headaches of the whole work in phases, I mean I think it's almost better just to get it over and done with personally. Yes, it's going to hurt to pay it all in a one time assessment, but at least it's like one and done kind of thing.
Ms. West: The taxes, they have an option don't they that they can pay it off? Ms. Wald: Wait a minute, this is O&M, this is not debt.
Ms. West:	Well, if it was a homeowner's association, you could put a large amount and then let them pay it off.
Ms. Wald: No, that is not this.
Ms. West: You can't do that on your taxes?
Ms. Wald: No, this is on your tax, you have to pay it. Ms. West: I thought they had an option there.
Ms. Wald: No, but remember, you don't know what's going to happen, or keep this in mind, what Juliana is doing as she said before is, just providing you some advanced information as possibilities. Nothing you actually have to do today, to go ahead and proceed forward with choosing one of the options as your proposed budget, you do have time, remember your proposed budget is not due until June 15th.
Ms. Duque: Correct.
Ms. Wald: So, she's just bringing it in advance, you don't have the report yet from the engineer, that obviously is going to be the factor that you need and then looking into, if it is a very high amount, which you don't know, looking at doing the bank loan versus just increasing assessments and so you have too many different factors out
there you just don't know the answers but, she's just getting you ready for some potential options that you have.
Mr. Barak: So, what happens if we do decide to get a bank loan then, what is
that?
Ms. Wald: You don't know yet because you don't have it.
Mr. Barak:	I'm just saying, I'm just scenario playing here, what happens, does
that mean there's no assessments then?
Ms. Wald: No, there's assessments. Let's say you do a 5 year bank loan for whatever that amount is, you're going to have to have the assessments for those 5 years to pay for it.
Ms. Duque: So, you will not pay all at once, but you will pay through the 5 year
term.
 

Mr. Barak: Right, I got it.
Ms. Wald: But you don't know. Mr. Barak: Right.
Ms. Duque: Exactly.
Ms. West: That and that will increase our maintenance too. Mr. Barak: No, the property taxes.
Ms. Wald: When I say assessments, I'm talking about special assessments for
the Community Development District, which does go on your taxes, it's still called special assessment, but I know you were thinking HOA.
Mr. Barak: So, just curious, this number here, the $100,000 for lake restoration,
$100,000 bulkhead, does the $500,000 include the bulkhead as well?
Ms. Duque: Correct. Mr. Barak: Ok.
Ms. Duque: Remember, that's the conversation that we had with the District engineer during the last meeting.
Mr. Barak: Ok.
Ms. Duque: So, I'm trying to be conservative but, at the same time proactive, I want you to see some numbers, I want the Board to be prepared with different options. I cannot show you all of the options here today, that is impossible, number one, we
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don't have numbers from the lake report, number two, to approach those professionals and for us to get the report, there is going to be fees involved, and this is something the Board needs to have in mind as well, so that's why I want you to be prepared. So, I think what I'm hearing is we're not moving forward with any direction right now, we're going to keep it as is, but we'll present the proposed budget again. That report that we're going to receive is going to be towards the end of March, so I don't think there's going to be a need for the District to meet in March, and depending on when we receive the report, we can follow up with the Board and see if we meet in April, or if we meet in May, which we might need because once again, we need to have the proposed budget by June 15th, and you approve the proposed budget, and you have to wait at least 60 days to have your public hearing to adopt the budget. So, we need to make sure we have those 60 days before June 15th for the public hearing, so we need to be prepared for that period of time.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
 Consideration of Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates to perform the Audit for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2021
Ms. Duque: Ok, so let's move forward to our next item which is consideration of the engagement letter with Grau & Associates to perform the audit for fiscal year ending September 30, 2021. So, during the last meeting we had the audit committee meeting, and the Board motioned to approve Grau & Associates as the District audit firm for the District. So, at this moment I need a motion to approve the engagement letter.
On MOTION by Mr. Barak seconded by Mr. Christie with all in favor, accepting the engagement letter with Grau & Associates to perform the audit for Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2021 was approved.
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FIFTH ORDER OF BUSIN		Discussion Maintenance Fountains
 of with
 Quarterly Cascade
Ms. Duque: The next item is the discussion of quarterly maintenance with Cascade Fountains, so as you know the Board has an agreement with Cascade Fountains to provide quarterly services. This is just a report and it's for your information more than anything else. In terms of the lake condition and the fountain condition, all of the filters and floaters were fine and in good condition, I don't know if Harry would like to add anything else.
Mr. Goldberg: No.
Ms. Duque: Ok, thank you so much.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSIN	Discussion	of	Procedures	for
the General Election
Ms. Duque: Let's move forward to the next item which is discussion of procedures for the general election. So, I would like to inform the Board of Supervisors that the Griffin Lakes Community Development District will have a qualifying period for the office of Supervisor with the Broward County Supervisor of Elections, the address is in your agenda package, and all candidates should qualify for the seats. The seats that are up for election is seat #1, and seat #2, each one of those seats carries a 4 year term of office. The election, once again, as you know is not petitioned and the general election is on November 8, 2022. Unless anyone has any questions about that, and again, we have Terry and Linda's seats. So, not hearing any questions about that, let's move to the next item.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Staff Reports
Ms. Duque: Let's move forward to the staff reports, attorney, Ginger?

	Attorney

Ms. Wald: Nothing to report.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Ginger.
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	Engineer

Ms. Duque: Nothing additional to report under the engineer's report, I will be providing some reports about the lakes and some fence updates under manager's report.

	Field

Ms. Duque: Let's move forward to field manager report. Harry, is there anything you'd like to report to the Board?
Mr. Goldberg: Yes, did we want to talk about Cutters Edge account, so as I discussed at the last meeting, the HOA went out, we visited with several different vendors, we had a meeting, we had 3 vendors come and do presentations, we chose a vendor, and that vendor is actually not going to be able to be used by the COD. So, we went to our second vendor, and they're not able to be used because they had a problem with someone else, and then our third vendor actually didn't even show up. So, in the interim, Cutter's Edge really has gotten everything set up, and they are doing a lot better than they were before. Another issue is, and this is also financial related, is that the COD really can't afford another landscape company, they're all much more expensive than Cutter's Edge.
Ms. West: We discussed that one other time, and Cutter's Edge won. Mr. Goldberg: So, at this time we're going to stay with Cutter's Edge.
Ms. Duque: Ok, thank you for that and then what I wanted to bring back with my conversations with Harry this morning is, remember that Cutter's Edge has requested an increase. The increase was not approved last meeting because once again, Harry was doing his due diligence to try to find other vendors. Since the decision with Cutter's Edge, I need to bring this back to the Board, and please let me know if you approve the 3% increase. So, once again we have cushion in our contingency to move money here and there, so going in the same direction, the District doesn't have money, but for this.
Mr. Goldberg: And Cutter's Edge has not raised their fees in a long time.
Ms. Duque: I think what they said in that email is that they have never done it,
right?
Mr. Goldberg: I think they did once like 10 years ago.
Ms. Duque: So, once again, if the Board approves, I need a motion to increase the 3% on the landscape contract.
Mr. Barak: So, are we signing like a long term contract here? Ms. Armstrong: No, we're just approving the increase.
Ms. Duque: Correct, we're just approving this increase, if the Board makes a motion to increase the amount, we need to work with the amendment of that specific contract.
Mr. Barak: Ok, and I see it says here, I guess this is from Amanda to you, she says they're increasing, the 3 year agreement which guarantees no more than a maximum of 5% increase per year. So, how long do we have on the contract, 3 months?
Ms. Wald: Wait, stop, you don't have a contract with Cutter's Edge anymore. Remember the Condo Association has the contract with Cutter's Edge and when we did that last maintenance agreement. Really what you're approving now is an increase of 3% that would be passed on to and paid to the Condo Association because they're going to have to go and do the increase with their contract with Cutter's Edge.
Mr. Barak: Right.
Ms. Duque: We will not do anything, remember Benny, we pay, that's what we
do.
 

Ms. West: When would the increase actually take place?
Ms. Duque:	It would be January 1, 2022 is when they will start to do the
increase.
Ms. West: So, it will have to do with the budget we just approved.
Ms. Duque: We did not approve the budget, we did not approve anything related to the budget. For the current fiscal year 2022, this will increase according to the budget approved last year.
Ms. West: Ok.
Ms. Duque: We will revise for the 2023 budget, that specific amount so it reflects the proper amount, but right now this is just to increase that specific contract. So, Harry, if we don't increase, has Cutter's Edge mentioned anything to you about not provided more services?
Mr. Goldberg: No, they have not but again, I didn't go into that discussion, honestly, I feel 3% is a very fair price for an increase considering what's going on in today's economy, as well as what their prices have been, as well as in comparison to the other landscapers, so that is not a conversation I had.
Mr. West: My concern is that every single thing we have is increasing not by a little bit, but by a lot.
Mr. Goldberg: But, that's all across the board with everybody, everywhere.
Ms. West: I understand but remember what's happening to all of our people in here, they're having increases and they can't afford it because they're not getting raises. Mr. Goldberg: Well, you don't know that, a lot of places have to give raises to compete with all the other places because everybody's looking for people to work, nobody wants to work, I get that part, but trust me, everybody is offering more these
days, they kind of have to.

On MOTION by Ms. Armstrong seconded by Ms. Christie with all in favor, authorizing the 3% increase for the landscape contract with Cutter's Edge was approved.


	Manager - Discussion of Lakes and Fence Updates

Ms. Duque: The next item that we have is the manager's discussion, and there's a couple of items that I would like to report back to the Board. So, as per the direction provided during the last meeting, Harry, your District engineer, and myself met onsite, we inspected the fence at lake #3. During the inspections we did notice the repairs that we needed to take care of in terms of the security of the fence. I would like to thank Harry and also the Condo Association for the work being performed. I have attached that report from your District engineer, and they are not present today because once again, to have them here it will be a cost to the District, so it makes no sense. This is an easy report that we can present to you with a couple of pictures. So, at this point I can report back to the Board that the fence is secured, that the temporary repairs recommended by your District engineer were done already by your condo association maintenance crew, and at this point I think we have that fence secured.
Ms. Armstrong: And those items look very nice.
Ms. Duque: Yes, and I have pictures here too, so the report was provided to you in a separate document. The other item that comes together with this report is the Board gave the direction to Harry to move forward ordering the signs, so once again the signs were installed, there were a total of 6 signs and the total was $200.87 and I'm going to provide a copy of it as well, and at this moment I need a motion from the Board to ratify the invoice for the purchase of the signs in the amount of $200.87.

On MOTION by Mr. Barak seconded by Ms. Christie with all in favor, ratifying the invoice for the purchase of 6 signs in the amount of $200.87 was approved.


Ms. Duque: And also, I have attached to the agenda package the email that Harry sent to all of the residents as was also directed during our last meeting so that they are aware that this will be around the lake, we needed to have it in better condition and stable, and I think that's it, I don't have anything else to report under the manager's report, unless there are any other questions. Not hearing any, let's move forward to the next item.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Financial Reports
	Approval of Check Run Summary
	Combined Balance Sheet

Ms. Duque: So, the next tab is financial reports, tab A is the approval of the check run summary, and tab B is the combined balance sheet. Unless there are any questions about those, a motion to approve them will take place.

On MOTION by Mr. Barak seconded by Ms. Christie with all in favor, the Check Run Summary and the Combined Balance Sheet were approved.


NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Supervisors	Requests
Audience Comments
 and
Ms. Duque:	The next item is Supervisors requests, are there any Supervisors requests?
Ms. DiComo: Can you do me a favor, you keep putting these tabs in here with a folder, but could you make the tabs say what's after it?
Ms. Duque: So, in the first document that I gave you which is this one Madeline, you have it here. So, this is your agenda, each one of the tabs describes what contains in each one of them, so the first one, the second one, the third one.
Ms. DiComo: Why aren't the labels like that?
Ms. Duque: Well, I don't know what else we can do, I can try to see if there's anything else that can be done in my office, but that's what we have here, section 5, which is your section 5 in your agenda, section 4, section 3, then you have here the minutes, ok.
Ms. DiComo: Ok.
Ms. Duque: Are there any other Supervisors requests? Not hearing any, once again Nicole, thank you for being with us today, do you have any comments?
Ms. Vernon: No thank you. Ms. Duque: Thank you Nicole.
Ms. Armstrong: I have one little thing. Ms. Duque: Ok.
Ms. Armstrong: If the engineer does have any information, can it be conveyed to us before the meeting?
Ms. Duque: Sure, and that's what I'm going for, I want to ask for any comments first before we adjourn, so as I was mentioning before, I don't think there's a need to have a March meeting because the report as per that schedule that we received from Landshore Enterprise will be received towards the end of March, so there is no need to have our March meeting, but that perhaps means that we're going to have our April meeting. If that's the case, and I receive the report, I can send that report to the Board as soon as I receive it, or my office will send it out as well, and then perhaps we can start working numbers during our April meeting. If we receive the report towards the second week of April, then we might need to do it, well how are we going to do that in April because we won't have the 60 days from June for the budget.
Ms. Wald: Well, you have April, you've got May, remember this is just the proposed budget.
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Ms. Duque: Right, I'm going to try to talk to Juan Alvarez too and see if they can put a little bit of pressure on the company, and hopefully we receive that report so that we can meet in April with numbers in terms of the report for the landscape, and at the same time propose a new budget using those numbers, we'll see what we can do.
Ms. Armstrong: I know we have several options, so we just have to weigh them, but I do agree with Nicole, it's better to get it all done as soon as possible.
Ms. Duque: Thank you so much Linda. As the Board knows, if I receive anything I will report to you before, that's why I actually changed the meeting from March to February meeting so that we can provide that report and taking into consideration that we wouldn't have the Landshore Enterprise report until towards the end of March, I think it's better to have the meeting following the next one. So, is there anything else?
Mr. Barak: And then you said you're going on maternity leave soon, is there somebody else that's going to be coming to the meetings?
Ms. Duque: So, we have Rich here.
Mr. Hans: I'm Rich Hans and Patrick does field operations, he's real new to the company, but he's learning, so we're both going to be available and familiar with what's going on so that we can keep the ball rolling until Juliana is back.
Mr. Barak: Ok.
Ms. Armstrong: So, you know everything that's going on here, you're up to speed on everything? And you'll be able to put together proposals and everything too?
Mr. Hans: Yes.
Ms. Duque: Linda, Rich is one of the owners of the company, and he actually is in charge of a lot of our Districts, and what I've learned, I've learned from him, so you are actually in very good hands. I don't know if you recall Rich, but Rich was here with me when we did the presentation and we got the contract.
Mr. Hans: And I'll be in communication with Juliana, but there's things that go on that I will not know, the little things that she's been doing and you guys have talked about, so she'll keep me up to date with all those items, and we'll keep going.
Ms. Duque: Yes, I'm going to be with my baby, but I'm going to be answering my phone, and my emails so don't worry, you guys are good.
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Ms. Wald: So, we're going to cancel March 10t?
Ms. Duque: Yes, I don't think there is a need to have the March 10th meeting, there will be no items to discuss. I think in terms of the landscape Harry is good too, he got what he needed to be able to continue with the services and we need to wait for that report.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Adjournment
Ms. Duque: So, not hearing anything else, a motion to adjourn will take place.

On MOTION by Ms. West seconded by Ms. Armstrong with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned.
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